
MEETING NOTICE

November 8, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Stephanie Coffin, Acting Chief
Section A
Materials Safety and Inspection Branch
Division of Industrial and Medical Nuclear Safety

FROM: Seung J. Lee
Section A
Materials Safety and Inspection Branch
Division of Industrial and Medical Nuclear Safety

Applicant: Sensor Applications, Inc.
737 Walker Road, Suite 1
Great Falls, VA 22066

Date & Time: Wednesday, November 28, 9:30 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Location: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Headquarters
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland  20852-2738
Room O-03B2

Purpose: To discuss the M90 chemical agent detector application review process

Participants: NRC Licensee
John Hickey, et. al. Eli Port, et. al.

Public Attendance: Meeting between NRC technical staff and applicant is open for interested
members of the public, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers
pursuant to “Commission Policy Statement of Staff Meetings Open to the
Public,” 59 Federal Register 48340, 9/20/94. 

Contact:   Seung Lee, NMSS/IMNS/MSIB
                     301 415-5787
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